From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 11:53 PM

To: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate; Barbara Byrne; Garwin Yip; Howard Brown
Subject: ROCON Model Matrix

All --

I did a bit of work on this, namely to bring other items from the two "remand vs BDCP" tables that I know
about. I think that it is actually in an ok place to show to Maria and, after some cleanup and removal of our
comments column, could go to Reclamation.

What is most outstanding to me is where I punted to just look at the previous tables from the Remand vs. BDCP
exercise. Towards the bottom is the start of listing of methods that apply to upstream locations in all of the trips.
I'm not sure of the spatial extent of the effect of the project, so it seemed more straight forward to me to just go
to that table and cross out what would no longer be needed because it doesn't apply within the action area, or it
has been superseded by another method, or it just isn't very informative, Then we can pull the remaining items
from the BDCP tables into this table.

Garwin -- That determination of extent of effect (and, relatedly, which tribs and listed or non-listed should be
analyzed) is not my call to make -- I'll leave it to you!

Hope this helps.
Evan, could you spend some time today just to get this print ready/readable for Maria?

Thanks -Cathy



